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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of Amarkantak 
Traders Limited will be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at 12.00 P.M. through video 
conference and other audio visual means (VC) at the Registered Office of the Company at the 
Registered Office of the Company at Level 4, Tower A, Godrej Eternia, Plot Number 70, 
Industrial Area 1, Chandigarh- 160002 IN, to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 
2020 and the Statements of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date together with the 
reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2.    To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar, Director (DIN- 06922000) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 

3.  To ratify the Appointment of Auditor M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai who were appointed in the Annual General Meeting in the year 2019 
for a block of 5 year until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2024 
and fix his remuneration. 

 

 

 

 For & on behalf of the Board of Director of 

Amarkantak Traders Limited 

 

Date: September 8, 2020 

Place: Chandigarh        Sd/- 

Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar 

Managing Director 

DIN: 06922000 
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Notes: 
1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a 

norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the 
Members to the AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be 
held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, 
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 
members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to 
appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and 
participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 
 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after 
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 
will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend 
the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 
 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted 
at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 
using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by NSDL. 
 

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www. shubhpoultriesltd.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www.msei.in and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency 
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
 

6. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 
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April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
 

7. Further, in compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 
May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent 
only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered 
with the Bank/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 
2019-20 will also be available on the company’s website 
www.amarkantaktraders.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., Metropolitan 
Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.msei.in 

 
8. The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting 
(“Meeting”) is annexed hereto. 

 
9. All documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement provided 

hereinafter, will also be available for electronic inspection by the members without 
any fee from the date of circulation of this notice up to the date of AGM i.e., September 
30, 2020. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to  
shubhpoultries@gmail.com. 

 
10. The Share Transfer Books & the Register of Members shall remain closed from 

Thursday, 24th September, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 (Both days 
inclusive). 

 
11. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the 

AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy 
need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the 
MCA Circulars referred to above through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of 
members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of 
proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form 
and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

12. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are 
required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body 
Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM 
through VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said 
Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email from its registered 
email address to shubhpoultries.@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in.  

 
13. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number 
(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank account details such as, name 
of the bank and branch, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their 
DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Company’s RTA- 
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Skyline Financial Services Private Limited (Tel. No: 022- 62215779/28511022) (email id: 
subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com) in case the shares are held by them in physical 
form. 
 

14. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the 
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Bank or Register of Beneficial 
holders as made available by the depositories, will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 
 

15. Members desiring any information with regard to the annual accounts or any matter 
to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Company on or before 23, 
September 2020 through email on  shubhpoultries@gmail.com. 
 

16. Members attending the AGM through “VC”/“OAVM” shall be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

17. Since the AGM will be held through “VC”/“OAVM”, the Route Map is not annexed 
in this Notice. 
 

18. Instructions for remote e-voting and procedure to join the AGM are provided as 
under. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING VIRTUALLY: 
 
Due to the prevailing COVID situation and keeping in mind the circulars issued by the 
Ministry of corporate affairs and Securities Exchange Board of India and various other 
government authorities, Company has decided to conduct the meeting trough zoom 
app.  
 
Login id and password for attending the AGM will be send to the members on their 
registered E-Mail ID (if E-Mail ID is not registered then first registered your E-Mail ID 
with NSDL/CDSL) before 3 days prior to the date of AGM, Link of the meeting will 
also be available on the website of the Company i.e. www.amarkantaktraders.com. 
 
Steps for Android users:  
 Open the zoom mobile app. If you have not downloaded the Zoom mobile app yet, 

you can download it from the Google Play Store. 
 Join a meeting using one of these methods 

a) Tap Join a Meeting if you want to join without signing in. 
b) Sign in to Zoom then tap Join. 

 
 
 Enter the meeting ID number and your display name. 
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a) If you're signed in, change your name if you don't want your default name to 
appear.* 

b) If you're not signed in, enter your name registered with the Company.* 
 

 Select if you would like to connect audio and/or video and tap Join Meeting. 
 

 
 

 
Steps for iOS users:  
 
 Open the Zoom mobile app. If you have not downloaded the Zoom mobile app yet, 

you can download it from the App Store. 
 Join a meeting using one of these methods 

a) Tap Join a Meeting if you want to join without signing in. 
b) Sign in to Zoom then tap Join. 

 
 
  
 Enter the meeting ID number and your display name. 

a) If you're signed in, change your name if you don't want your default name to 
appear.* 

b) If you're not signed in, enter a display name* 
 
 Select if you would like to connect audio and/or video and select Join. 
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Steps for Web browsers:  
 
 Google Chrome   
 Open Chrome. 
 Go to join.zoom.us. 
 Enter your meeting ID provided by the host/organizer. 

 
 

 
 Click Join. 

a) If this is your first time joining from Google Chrome, you will be asked to open 
the Zoom client to join the meeting. 

b) You can check Always open these types of links in the associated app to skip 
this step in the future. 

c) Click Open Zoom Meetings (PC) or Open zoom.us (Mac). 
 

 
Safari: 
 Open Safari. 
 Go to join.zoom.us. 
 Enter your meeting ID provided by the host/organizer. 
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 Click Join. 
 When asked if you want to open zoom.us, click 

 

 
 

 
 
Steps for Microsoft Edge or Internet Explorer:  
 
 
 Open Edge or Internet Explorer. 
 Go to join.zoom.us. 
 Enter your meeting ID provided by the host/organizer. 
 Click Join. 

 

 
 

-: Important:- 
 
*If you don’t register your name then you are not liable to attend the AGM. 
 
**If you have any query/suggestions then click on Raise Hand Button then after 
admin will un-mute you. 
 
**Always start your Video, without video you will not liable to attend the AGM.   
 
***To Start Audio, Below Instructions are to be followed from your side:- 
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Click on > Setting Button > Meeting > Auto-Connect to Audio > Call over Internet.  
 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS 
UNDER:  
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 26th September, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. and ends on 29th 
September, 2020 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting thereafter. During this period equity shareholders of the Company holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cutoff date of 22nd September, 
2020, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by any Member, he/she shall 
not be allowed to change it subsequently. The voting rights of Members shall be in 
proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company as on 22nd September, 2020. 
 
Mr. Chirag Jain, Practicing Company Secretaries (C.P. No. 13687) an Independent 
Professional has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting process in a 
fair and transparent manner (including the Ballot Form received from the members who 
do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner. 
The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count 
the votes casted at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-
voting in the presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the employment of the Company and 
make, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the meeting and after scrutinizing such votes 
received shall make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or against or invalid 
votes in connection with the resolution(s) mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting and 
submit the same forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. 
 
The Results of E-voting shall be declared at the AGM of the Company and the results 
along with Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company thereafter 
and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The Resolutions shall be deemed 
to be passed, if approved, on the date of AGM. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
 

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 
Details on Step 1 are mentioned below: 
 

 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
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1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to 
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 
Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is 
IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 
then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the 
company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Your password details are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 
and the system will force you to change your password. 
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c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 
registered 

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Details on Step 2 are mentioned below: 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-
Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies 
“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active 
status. 

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 

verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and 
click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 

option on the confirmation page. 
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8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 
modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders: 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-
mail to chiragkchhabra@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-
voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the 
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot 
User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 
for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the 
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-
990 or send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id). 
In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit 
DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of 
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company email id). 

2. Alternatively member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor 
obtaining User ID and Password by proving the details mentioned in Point (1) or 
(2) as the case may be. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 
EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through 
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to 
vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 
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3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 
the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
for Remote e-voting. 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using the 
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last 
minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login for logging into 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 
experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss 
due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use 
Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting may register themselves as a speaker may send their request mentioning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(company email id). 

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send 
their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be replied 
by the company suitably. 

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 
 For & on behalf of the Board of Director of 

Amarkantak Traders Limited 
Date: September 8, 2020 
Place: Chandigarh         
           Sd/- 

Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar 
Managing Director 

DIN: 06922000 
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Annexure to the Notice 

 

Explanatory Statement under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

 

Notes on directors seeking appointment/re-appointment as required under SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 entered into with 
Stock Exchanges: 

 

ITEM NO.  2  

 

Details of Director seeking reappointment at Annual General Meeting: 

 

Name Mr. Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar 

Date of birth 28/02/1986 

Qualification B Com 

Director of the Company since 30/10/2014 

Directorship in other public limited 
companies 

Nil 

Membership of Committees of other 
public limited companies 

Nil 

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil 

 

 

For & on behalf of the Board of Director of 
Amarkantak Traders Limited 

 
 
Date: September 8, 2020 Sd/- 
Place: Chandigarh           Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar 

Managing Director 
DIN: 06922000 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

Your Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report on the Business and 
operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the 
year ended 31st March, 2020. 
 
Financial Results 
The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 is 
summarized below:  

                                                                                                                             
(Rupees in Lacs) 

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 
Sales 5.78 15.44 
Other Income - - 
Total Income 5.78 15.44 
Total Expenses 6.72 15.10 
Profit/(Loss) (0.94) 0.34 
(-) Finance Cost - - 
Profit/(Loss)Before Tax (0.94) 0.34 
Tax   
(-) Current Tax - 0.09 
(+) Deferred Tax - - 
Net Profit After Tax  (0.94) 0.25 

 
Business Performance and Segment Reporting 
 
The Company is carrying on trading activities on a modest scale. The turnover of the 
Company has decreased to Rs. 5.78 Lacs (previous year Rs.15.44), however your company 
has made Loss of Rs. (0.94) Lacs (previous year profit was Rs. 0.25 Lacs). 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 
 
To avoid duplication between the Directors Report and the Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report for the year, we present below a composite summary of performance of 
the various business & functions of the Company. 
 
Industry Overview: 
 
The trend in slowdown in global growth continued during the year. India was the 
fastest growing large economy with a stable currency that performed better than the 
most emerging market currencies. If the industry players manage to restructure their 
operations as per the new realities, success will not be very hard to find now. The 
Company diversified its activities into trading activities of textiles, electronics, 
commodities and consumer goods. The Company was into trading activities in 
textiles products before the aforementioned amendment.  
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Business Overview: 
 
The present business activities of the Company are trading in textiles products. The 
Company has changed its main object & diversified into trading activities in textiles; 
electronics; mobiles & its accessories; commodities & consumer goods. The management 
is confident of new business activities and it intends to raise further capital for its new 
business activities. Initially, these activities will be carried in and around Mumbai. 
 
Adequacy of Internal Control: 
 
The Company has robust internal control systems in place which are commensurate with 
the size and nature of the business. The internal controls are aligned with statutory 
requirements and designed to safeguard the assets of the Company. The internal control 
systems are complemented by various Management Information System (MIS) reports 
covering all areas. Increased attention is given to auto generation of MIS reports as 
against manual reports to take care of possible human errors or alteration of data. The 
Management reviews and strengthens the controls periodically. 
 
Human Resource Development: 
 
The Company recognizes the importance of Human Resource as a key asset instrumental 
in its growth. The Company believes in acquisition, retention and betterment of talented 
team players. With the philosophy of inclusive growth, the Company has redefined its 
performance management system. The new system focuses on progression of individual 
employees together with organizational goals. Under the new system increased thrust 
will be on job rotation and multi-skilling. 
 
Manpower: 
 
The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper 
encouragement both moral and financial is extended to employees to motivate them. 
 
Segment-Wise Performance: 
 
The Company is into single reportable segment only. 
 
Compliance: 
 
The Compliance function of the Company is responsible for independently ensuring that 
operating and business units comply with regulatory and internal guidelines. The 
Compliance Department of the Company is continued to play a pivotal role in ensuring 
implementation of compliance functions in accordance with the directives issued by 
regulators, the Company's Board of Directors and the Company's Compliance Policy. The 
Audit Committee of the Board reviews the performance of the Compliance Department 
and the status of compliance with regulatory/internal guidelines on a periodic basis. 
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New Instructions/Guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities were disseminated 
across the Company to ensure that the business and functional units operate within the 
boundaries set by regulators and that compliance risks are suitably monitored and 
mitigated in course of their activities and processes.  
 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Investors are cautioned that this discussion contains statements that involve risks and 
uncertainties. Words like anticipate, believe, estimate intend, will, expect and other 
similar expressions are intended to identify “Forward Looking Statements”. The 
company assumes no responsibility to amend, modify or revise any forward looking 
statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. Actual 
results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
 
Dividend: 
 
The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the year under review 
 
Subsidiary Companies: 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary Company. 
 
Share Capital: 
 
The Company has not changed its capital structure during 2018-19. 
 
Reserves: 
 
No amount has been transferred as the company has made loss of Rs (0.94). 
 
Acceptance of Fixed Deposits: 
 
The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from general public within the 
purview of Section 73, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposit) Rule, 2014, during the year under review. 
  
Particulars of Contract or Arrangement with Related Party: 
 
There is no transaction with Related Party which requires disclosure under Section 134(3) 
(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
There being no material related party transactions as defined under Regulation 23 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, there are no details to be disclosed in Form AOC – 2 in 
that regard. 
 
The policy on materiality of related party transactions and also on dealing with related 
party transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company website. 
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All related party transactions which were entered into during the year were on arm’s 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and did not attract provisions of 
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and were also not material related party 
transactions under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. There are no 
materials transactions entered into with related parties, during the period under review, 
which may have had any potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Pursuant 
to Regulation 26(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, senior personnel made 
periodical disclosures to the Board relating to all material financial and commercial 
transactions, where they had or were deemed to have had personal interest that might 
have been in potential conflict with the interest of the Company & same was nil. 
 
Loans, Investment and Guarantees by the Company: 
 
There is no loan given, investment made, guarantee given or security provided by the 
Company to any entity under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Particulars of 
Investment made/loan given under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided 
in the financial statement. 
 
Internal Financial Controls: 
 
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and 
implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material 
or serious observations has been received from the Auditor of the Company for 
inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 
 
 
Disclosures under Section 134(3) (I) of the Companies Act, 2013: 
 
No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company financial 
position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the 
date of this report, except as disclosed elsewhere in this report. 
 
Directors: 
 
There is no change in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company during 
the year under review.  
 
Mr. Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar, Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment. 
  
Directors Remuneration Policy 
 
The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
has framed a Remuneration policy, providing criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence of a Director and a policy on remuneration for 
Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The detailed Remuneration 
policy is placed on the Company’s website. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT  
 
The audited financial statement of the Company prepared in accordance with relevant 
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
forms part of this Annual Report. The Compliance Officer will make these documents 
available upon receipt of a request from any member of the Company interested in 
obtaining the same. These documents will also be available for inspection at the 
Registered Office of your Company during working hours up to the date of the Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
Declarations by Independent Director: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Sub-Section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, 
the Company has received individual declarations from all the Independent Directors 
confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act 2013. 
 
Auditors: 
 
M/s. Tejas Nadkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. 135197W), 
Mumbai, is the Auditor of your Company till the conclusion of AGM of the year 2024. 
 
Auditors Report: 
 
The observations and comments furnished by the Auditors in their report read together 
with the notes to Accounts are self- explanatory and hence do not call for any further 
comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
 
Directors Responsibility Statement: 
 

1. In accordance with the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Board of Directors of the Company confirms: 
 

2. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2020 the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures. 

 
3. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the 
end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year 
ended 31st March, 2020. 
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4. That the Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities.  

 
5. That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 

 
6. There are no material changes & commitments, if any, affecting the financial 

position of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial 
year of the company to which the financial statements relate & the date of the 
report. 

 
7. There are proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

 
8. That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively. 

 
9. Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems 

established and maintained by 2013 the Company, work performed by the 
internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants, including 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory 
auditors, and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board 
committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the 
Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 
2019-20. 

 
Annual Evaluation by the Board of Its Own Performance, Its Committees and 
Individual Directors: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its 
own performance, its committees and individual Directors. The result of the evaluation 
is satisfactory and adequate and meets the requirement of the Company. Information on 
the manner in which the annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own 
performance and that of its Committee and individual Directors is given below.  
 
Risk Management: 
 
During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management 
Policy of the Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, 
role of various executives in monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. Its 
aim is to enhance shareholders value and provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The 
Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requirements of 
the Company and approved by the Board. The Management evaluated various risks and 
that there is no element of risk identified that may threaten the existence of the Company. 
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Secretarial Audit Report 
 
A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March, 2020 in prescribed form duly 
audited by the Practicing Company Secretary CS Chirag Jain, Mumbai is annexed 
herewith and forming part of the report. 
 
Extract of Annual Return 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is 
annexed herewith and forming part of the report. (Annexure – I) 
 
Corporate Governance 
 
The report on Corporate Governance as required by, SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 is 
not applicable to the Company as its paid-up capital is below the threshold limit 
specified by it. However, report on Corporate Governance as required by the Companies 
Act, 2013 is given below to the extent it is applicable and the Company has complied 
with all the statutory and regulatory requirements as stipulated in the applicable laws. 
 
All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with 
the Code of Conduct for the year 2018-19. A declaration to this effect signed by the 
Managing Director of the Company is contained in this Annual Report. The Managing 
Director have certified to the Board with regard to the financial statements and other 
matters as required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Company is managed by well- qualified professionals. All directors are suitably 
qualified, experienced and competent. The members of the Board of Directors are persons 
with considerable experience and expertise in Audit, Accounts, Finance, Administration 
and Marketing. The Company is benefitted by the experience and skills of the Board of 
Directors. The Independent Directors have made disclosures to the Board confirming that 
there are no material, financial and/or commercial transactions between them and the 
company which could have potential conflict of interest with the company at large. The 
Company has a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management personnel. The 
code is available on the official website of the http://amarkantaktraders.com/ 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Regulations 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, requires listed Companies to lay 
down a Code of Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management, incorporating duties 
of a Directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. The Board has adopted a Code of 
Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same has been 
placed on Company’s website. 
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MAXIMUM TENURE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in accordance with the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 25(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 
FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Company issues a formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors in the 
manner as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. As per Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015, the terms and conditions of appointment of Independent 
Directors are placed on the Company’s website. 
 
DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN THE COMPANY  
 
Sometime, the Company does enter into contracts with companies in which some of the 
Directors of the Company are interested as director or member. However, these contracts 
are in the ordinary course of the Company’s business without giving any specific weight 
age to them. Directors regularly make full disclosures to the Board of Directors regarding 
the nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full 
particulars of contracts entered with companies in which directors are directly or 
indirectly concerned or interested are entered in the Register of Contracts maintained 
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is placed in every Board 
Meeting for the noting of the Directors. 
 
RESPONSIBILITIES & FUNCTIONS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors of the listed entity shall have the following responsibilities: 
 

(i) Disclosure of information: 
 

(1) Members of Board of Directors and key managerial personnel shall disclose to 
the Board of directors whether they, directly, indirectly, or on behalf of third 
parties, have a Material interest in any transaction or matter directly affecting the 
listed entity. 
 

(2) The Board of Directors and senior management shall conduct themselves   so   as   
to    meet   the   expectations   of   operational transparency to stakeholders while 
at the same time maintaining confidentiality of information in order to foster a 
culture of good decision-making. 
 

(ii) Key functions of the Board of Director 
 

(1) Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy, major plans of action, risk policy, 
annual budgets and business plans, setting performance objectives, monitoring 
implementation and corporate performance, and overseeing major capital 
expenditures, acquisitions and divestments. 
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(2) Monitoring the effectiveness of the listed entity’s governance practices and 
making changes as needed. 

 
(3) Selecting, compensating, monitoring and, when necessary, replacing key 

managerial Personnel and overseeing succession planning. 
 

(4)  Aligning key managerial personnel and remuneration of board of directors with 
the longer term interests of the listed entity and its shareholders. 
 

(5) Ensuring a transparent nomination process to the board of directors with the 
diversity of thought, experience, knowledge, perspective and gender in the 
board of Directors.  

 
(6) Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of management, 

members of the Board of Directors and shareholders, including misuse of 
corporate assets and abuse in related party transactions. 

 
(7 )  Ensuring the integrity   of the listed entity’s   accounting and financial reporting 

systems, including the independent audit, and that appropriate systems of 
control are in place, in particular, systems for risk management, financial and 
operational control, and compliance with the law and relevant standards. 

 
(8) Overseeing the process of disclosure and communications.   

 
(9) Monitoring and reviewing Board of Director’s evaluation framework. 
  

(iii)  Other responsibilities: 
 

1.    The Board of Directors shall provide strategic guidance to the listed entity, 
ensure effective monitoring of the management and shall be accountable to the 
listed entity and the shareholders. 
 

2.    The Board of Directors shall set a corporate culture and the values by which 
executives throughout a group shall behave. 

 
3.    Members of the Board of Directors shall act on a fully informed basis, in good 

faith, with due diligence and care, and in the best interest of the listed entity and 
the shareholders. 

 
4.    The Board of Directors shall encourage continuing directors training to ensure 

that the members of Board of Directors are kept up-to-date. 
 

5.    Where decisions of the Board of Directors may affect different shareholder 
groups differently, the Board of Directors shall treat all shareholders fairly. 

 
6.    The Board of Directors shall maintain high ethical standards and shall take 

into account the interests of stakeholders. 
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7. The Board of Directors shall exercise objective independent judgment on 
corporate affairs. 

 
8. The Board of Directors shall consider assigning a sufficient number of non- 

executive members of the Board of Directors capable of exercising independent 
judgment to tasks where there is a potential for conflict of interest. 

 
9. The Board of Directors shall ensure that, while rightly encouraging positive 

thinking, these do not result in over-optimism that either leads to significant 
risks not being recognized or exposes the listed entity to excessive risk. 

 
10. The Board of Directors shall have ability to ‘step back’ to assist executive 

management by challenging the assumptions underlying: strategy, strategic 
initiatives (such as acquisitions), risk appetite, exposures and the key areas of 
the listed entity’s focus. 

 
11. When committees of the Board of Directors are established, their mandate, 

composition and working procedures shall be well defined and disclosed by 
the Board of Directors. 

 
12. Members of the Board of Directors shall be able to commit themselves effectively 

to their responsibilities. 
 

13. In order to fulfill their responsibilities, members of the Board of Directors shall 
have access to accurate, relevant and timely information. 

 
14. The Board of Directors and senior management shall facilitate the independent 

Directors to perform their role effectively as a member of the Board of Directors 
and also a member of a committee of Board of Directors. 

 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 
2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, and that of 
its Committees and individual directors. Manner in which such formal annual evaluation 
was made by the Board is given below: 
 

 Performance evaluation criteria for Board, Committees of the Board and Directors 
were approved by the Board at its meeting. The criteria are placed on the 
Company’s website http://amarkantaktraders.com/ 
 

 The report of performance evaluation so arrived at was then noted and discussed 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board at their meetings 
held. 
 

Under law, as per the report of performance evaluation, the Board shall determine, inter 
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alia, whether to continue the term of appointment of the independent director. During 
the year under review, there was no occasion to decide on the continuance of the term of 
appointment of any of the independent directors and hence, the question of taking a 
decision on their re-appointment did not arise.  
 
DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 
 
The Company has no stock option plans for the directors and hence, it does not form part 
of the remuneration package payable to any executive and/or non-executive director. 
During the year under review, none of the directors was paid any performance-linked 
incentive. In 2019-20, the Company did not advance any loans to any of the non-executive 
directors, and/or Managing Director. Details of remuneration paid/payable to directors 
during 2019-20 are provided in an annexure to the Directors' Report in section VI (B) of 
Form MGT-9, i.e. extract of the Annual Return. 
 
COMPLIANCES REGARDING INSIDER TRADING 
 
The Company had in place a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and 
Corporate Disclosure Practices’, in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended. These regulations have been substituted by SEBI 
with a new set of Regulations, which have come into effect from 15 May 2015.  The said 
codes are being adhered to the Code referred to in (a) above is placed on the Company’s 
website http://amarkantaktraders.com/ 
 
FAMILIARIZATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The details of familiarization program for Independent Directors have been disclosed on 
website of the Company. In addition to the extensive induction and training provided as 
part of the familiarization program, the Independent Directors are also taken through 
various business and functional sessions in the Board meetings including the Board 
meetings to discuss strategy. The details of Directors’ induction and familiarization are 
available on the Company’s website. 
 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo 
 
The information relating to the conservation of energy, technology absorption foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo under provisions of 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the Company, considering the nature of its business activities. Further the 
Company has not earned nor spends foreign exchange during the year under review. 
 
Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulators or Courts 
 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by 
the regulators or courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the 
Company and its operations in future. 
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Presentation of Financial Statements 
 
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020 have been 
disclosed as per Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Statutory Disclosures 
 
A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available 
to the members of the Company, seeking such information at any point of time. A cash 
flow statement for the year 2019-2020 is attached to the Balance Sheet. Pursuant to the 
legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace Act, 2013’ introduced by the Government of India, the Company has a 
policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case reported 
during the year under review under the said policy. 
 
Details as required under the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel), Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company’s website, i.e. 
http://amarkantaktraders.com/ as an Annexure to the Director Report. Details as 
required under the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel), Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company’s website, i.e. http:// 
amarkantaktraders.com/  as an Annexure to the Director Report. A physical copy of 
the same will be made available to any shareholders on request. A cash flow statement 
for the year 2019-20 is attached with the Balance-Sheet.   
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 
 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

 (i) CIN 
L52100CH1996PLC010845 
 

 (ii) Registration Date 31/03/1996 
 

 (iii) Name of the Company 
AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
 

 
(iv) 

Category / Sub-Category of the 
Company 

Company limited by shares/ 
Indian Non-Government Company 
  

 

(v) 
Address of the Corporate Office and 
Contact Details 

B-8, 5th Floor, Aidun Building, Block A, 
Dhobi Talao Lane, New Marine Lines, 
Mumbai – 400002, Maharashtra. 
 
Tel. No. : 022-69424444 
E-mail id : shubhpoultries@gmail.com 
 
Website: http://amarkantaktraders.com/ 
 

 

 
(vi) 

Address of the Registered Office and 
Contact Details 

Level 4, Tower A, Godrej Eternia, Plot No. 
70, Industrial Area 1, 
Chandigarh- 160002. 
 
Tel. No. : 0172-4347638 
E-mail id : shubhpoultries@gmail.com 
 
Website: http://amarkantaktraders.com/  
 

 

 

 (vii) Whether listed company Yes / No Yes 
 

(viii) Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Skyline Financial Services Private 
Limited 
 
4A9, Gundecha Onclave, Khairani Road, 
Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400072. 
Tel. No: 022- 62215779/28511022 
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Email ID: 
subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company 
shall be stated:- 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of main 
products/ services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

% to total 
turnover of the 

Company 
1 Wholesale trading in textiles 

products 
46411 100% 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
– 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and address 
of the Company 

CIN / 
GLN 

Holding / Subsidiary / 
Associate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable Section 

NIL 
 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 
Total Equity) 
 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

01.04.2019 

No. of shares held at the end of 
the year 31.03.2020 

% 
Chan
ge 
Duri
ng 
the 
year 

 De
ma
t 

Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
Shar
es 

De
mat 

Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shar
es 

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian           
(a) 
Individual/HU
F 

- 831220 831220 22.04 - 831220 831220 22.04 - 

(b) Central 
Govt. 

- - - - - - - - - 

(c) State Govt. 
(s) 

- - - - - - - -   - 

(d) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

(e) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 
(f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
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Sub-
Total(A)(1): 

- 831220 831220 22.04 - 831220 831220 22.04  

(2) Foreign - - - -      
(a) NRIs/ 
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

(b) Other-
Individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 

(c) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

(d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 
(e) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-
Total(A)(2): 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1) 
+(A)(2) 

- 831220 831220 22.04 - 831220 831220 22.04 - 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

(1) Institutions          
(a) Mutual 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

(b) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 
(c) Central 
Govt. 

- - - - - - - - - 

(d) State Govt. 
(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

(e) Venture 
Capital      
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

(f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

(g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 
(h) Foreign 

Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

(i) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-
Total(B)(1): 

- - - - - - - - 
- 

 
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the 
beginning of the year 01.04.2019 

No. of shares held at the end of 
the year 31.03.2020 

% 
Ch
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De
mat 

Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shar
es 

De
mat 

Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shar
es 

ang
e 
Du
rin
g 
the 
yea
r 

(2) Non-
Institutions 

         

(a) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

(i) Indian          
(ii) Oversea

s          
(b) Individuals          

(i) Individual 
Sharehold
ers 
holding 
nominal 
share 
capital up 
to Rs. 2 
lakh - 2034760 2034760 53.94 - 2034760 2034760 53.94 - 

(ii) Individ
ual 
Sharehold
ers 
holding 
nominal 
share 
capital in 
excess of 
Rs.2 lakh - 775500 775500 20.56 - 775500 775500 20.56 - 

(c) HUF – 
resident 
Indian - 130500 130500 3.46 - 130500 130500 3.46 - 

Sub-
Total(B)(2): - 2940760 2940760 77.96 - 2940760 2940760 77.96 - 
Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(
2) - 2940760 2940760 77.96 - 2940760 2940760 77.96 - 
C. Shares held 
by custodian          
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for GDRs & 
ADRs 
Grand Total 
(A+B+C) - 3771980 3771980 100 - 3771980 3771980 100 - 

 
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

Sr. 
No
. 

Shareholder’s Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
01.04.2019 

Shareholding at the 
end of the year 
31.03.2020 

% 
chan
ge in 
share 
holdi
ng 
durin
g the 
year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
share
s of 
the 
comp
any 

% of 
shares 
Pledge
d/ 
encum
bered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
share
s of 
the 
comp
any 

% of 
shares 
Pledge
d/encu
mbere
d to 
total 
shares 

1 
Sanjay Mandanlal 
Chauhan 831220 22.04 - 831220 22.04 - - 

 Total 831220 22.04  831220 22.04 - - 
 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) 
 

Sr. 
No
. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

01.04.2019 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year 31.03.2020 
No. of shares % of total 

shares of 
the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1. At the beginning of the 
year 

831220 22.04 831220 22.04 

2. Date wise 
Increase/Decrease in 
Promoters 
Shareholding during 
the year specifying the 
reasons for increase/ 
decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ 
bonus / sweat equity 
etc.) 

 
 
 
 
 

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR 
 

3. At the end of the year 831220 22.04 831220 22.04 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters 

and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
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Sr. 
No. 

Top 10 
shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

01.04.2019 Date 
of 

Tran
sacti
on 

Incre
ase / 
Decr
ease 

in 
share
holdi

ng 

Reas
on 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during at the 

end of the year 
31.03.2020 

No. of 
shares at 

the 
beginning 
(01.04.2019)  

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compa
ny 

No. of 
shares 
closing 
(31.3.20

20) 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compa
ny 

1 
Alnasir Abdul Aziz 
Gilani 175000 4.64 --- --- --- 175000 4.64 

2 
Zeenat Alnasir 
Gilani 

175000 4.64 --- --- --- 175000 4.64 

3 Anisa Alnasir 
Gilani 

175000 4.64 --- --- --- 175000 4.64 

4 Anees Alnasir 
Gilani 

175000 4.64 --- --- --- 175000 4.64 

5 
Ankush Atmaram 
Dhuri 27000 0.72 --- --- --- 27000 0.72 

6 Lalit Sahani 25000 0.66 --- --- --- 25000 0.66 
7 Urvi Prakash Shah 23500 0.62 --- --- --- 23500 0.62 
8 Vilas Antu Yadav 18000 0.48 --- --- --- 18000 0.48 

9 
Chetan Suryakant 
Bhelekar 17500 0.46 --- --- --- 17500 0.46 

10 
Jaywant Ganpat 
Tamboli 16000 0.42 --- --- --- 16000 0.42 

 
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 
Sr. 
No
. 

Name  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 
year 01.04.2019 

Date of 
Transact

ion 

Increase / 
Decrease 

in 
sharehold

ing 

Reas
on 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during at the 

end of the year 
31.03.2020 

No. of 
shares at 

the 
beginning 
(01.04.2019
) / end of 
the year 

31.03.2020 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 
Comp

any 

No. 
of 

share
s 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
Comp
any 
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1. 
 N.A. NIL - - - - NIL - 

  
 
I) INDEBTEDNESS 
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due 
for payment                 

 (Rs. in Lacs) 

Particulars 

Secured 
Loans 

Excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans Deposits 

Total 
Indebtness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 
of the financial year     
i)    Principal Amount NIL 204.54 NIL 204.54 
ii)   Interest due but not paid  NIL NIL NIL NIL 
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 204.54 NIL 204.54 
Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Addition  NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Reduction NIL 204.54 NIL 204.54 
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year NIL NIL NIL NIL 
i)    Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL 
ii)   Interest due but not paid  NIL NIL NIL NIL 
iii)  Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
II) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL - 
NIL 

 
A. Remuneration to other directors:  NIL                                        

 
B. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:                                           

NIL 
 

III) Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences: 
 

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment / 

Authority 
[RD / 

NCLT / 
COURT] 

Appeal  
made, 
 if any (give 
Details) 
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Compounding 
fees imposed 

Penalty  
NONE Punishment 

Compounding 
 

 
 
(IV)Other Officers in Default 
 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 
Punishment / 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT / 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 
(give 
Details) 

Penalty  
NONE Punishment 

Compounding 
 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Amarkantak Traders Limited  

 
 
 

Sd/-                                                                                             Sd/- 
Hariram P Rajbhar                                                          Namdev Pandurang Parsekar 
Managing Director                                                       Director 
DIN – 06922000                                                               DIN – 05235417 

 
   

Place: Chandigarh                                                              
Date: July 25, 2020 
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Form No. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Amarkantak Traders Limited   
(CIN: L01222CH1996PLC010845) 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Amarkantak Traders 
Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me areas on able basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon based on my 
verification of the Amarkantak Traders Limited. 
 
Books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, here by report 
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2020 has  complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, except to those mentioned below in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained Amarkantak Traders Limited (“the Company”) for the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of: 
 

I. The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made there under; 
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

there under;  
III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 

under; 
IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’) 

 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; No such documents provided by the 
Company during the Audit period. 
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b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992 (effective upto 14th May 2015 and the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
(effective from 15th May 2015): No such documents provided by the 
Company during the Audit period. 

 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure  

 
d. Requirements) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable to the Company during 

the Audit Period 
 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period; 

 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period; 

 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; No such documents provided by the Company during the Audit 
period. 

 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; and - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period; 

 
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period; 

 
j. The management has identified and confirmed that apart from Companies 

Act, 2013; SEBI Act & Income Tax Act, 1961, no other laws is specifically 
applicable to the Company. 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with MSEI Limited; 
 
During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by 
the management, I confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreement etc. mentioned 
hereinabove: 
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I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect 
Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in the Audit since the same has been 
subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals. 
 
I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system 
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Since Minutes books is not updated, hence we cannot comment whether majority 
decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 

I. The Company has not published notice of meeting of the board of directors 
where financial results shall be discussed and financial results, as required 
under Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

II. The Company did not have Company Secretary during the year.  
 

III. No action has been taken by the company related to the previous penalty and 
prosecution notices issued by various entity either by SEBI or by Stock 
Exchanges. Due to pandemic COVID-19 we are unable to give our view on 
verification and Examination of physically maintained proper books of 
records and other related Documents and evidences of Various Meetings and 
attendance and various matters. Management will be responsible for true and 
correctness of compliances and all matters. We are providing our opinion on 
‘As is Where is’ Basis; Subject to such Information provided by Management 
and its representative. 

 
 
I further report that during the audit period the company has not done or taken any major 
corporate action. 
 
For M/s JCA & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
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SD/-    
Chirag Jain 
Partner 
ACS/ FCS No.: 30850 
C P No.: 13687 
UDIN No.: A0308050B000535585 
Date: 31st July 2020 
Place: Vasai 
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Annexure –A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 31st July 2020 

 

To, 

The Members, 

       Amarkantak Traders Limited 

Regus Harmony, Level 4, Tower A,  

Godrej Eternia, Plot No. 70, Industrial Area 1,  

Chandigarh – 160 022 

[CIN: L52100CH1996PLC010845] 

 

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 31st July 2020 is to be read with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial 
records produced for our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes 
and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 
and books of accounts of the Company as it is taken care in the statutory audit. 
 

4. We have obtained the Management’s representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, wherever required. 
 

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
6. Due to pandemic COVID-19 we are unable to give our view on verification 

and Examination of physically maintained proper books of records and other 
related Documents and evidences of Various Meetings and attendance and 
various matters. Management will be responsible for true and correctness of 
compliances and all matters. We are providing our opinion on ‘As is Where 
is’ Basis; Subject to such Information provided by Management and its 
representative. 
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This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 

 

For M/s JCA & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

  
Sd/-   
Chirag Jain 
Partner  
ACS/ FCS No.: 30850 
C P No.: 13687 
UDIN No.: A030850B000535585 
Date: 31st July 2020 
Place: Vasai 
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Secretarial Compliance report of Amarkantak Traders Limited for the year ended 31st 
March 2020 

I Chirag Jain (Practicing Company Secretary) have examined: 

(a) all the documents and records subject to made available and provided to us and 
explanation provided by Amarkantak Traders Limited 

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
(c) website of the listed entity, 
(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to 

make this certification, 
for the year ended 31st March 2020 in respect of compliance with the provisions of : 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the 
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder 
and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 

 
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunder, have been examined, include:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; No such documents provided by company during 
the Audit period. 
 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; No such documents provided by company during 
the Audit period.  

 
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; No such documents provided by company during the 
Audit period. 

 
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

 
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014; 
 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; No such documents provided by company during the Audit 
period. 

 
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and 

Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; No such documents provided by 
company during the Audit period. 
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(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; No such documents provided by company during the Audit period. 

 
(i) (other regulations as applicable)  

and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; 
(Note: The aforesaid list of Regulations is only illustrative. The list of all SEBI 
Regulations, as may be relevant and applicable to the listed entity for the review 
period, shall be added.)  

and based on the above examination, I/We hereby report that, during the Review 
Period: 

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and 
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified 
below:- 

 
Sr.No Compliance Requirement 

(Regulations/ circulars / 
guidelines including 

specific clause) 

Deviations Observations/ 
Remarks of the 

Practicing Company 
Secretary 

1. Regulation 6 (1) (Non-compliance 
with requirement to appoint 
company secretary as Compliance 
Officer) 

 The Company has been 
advised to appoint Company 
Secretary at the earliest. 

2. Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015; 

CEO and CFO have provided the 
Compliance to the Board 
Directors as specified in Part B 
Schedule II 

The Company 
has not 
appointed any 
CEO/CFO. 

As on the date of Report 
company has not appointed 
any CEO/CFO. 

 
(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above 

Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from 
my/our examination of those records. 

 
(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its 

promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges 
(including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through 
various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines 
issued thereunder: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Action taken 
by 

Details of 
violation 

Details of 
action taken 

E.g. fines, 
warning letter, 
debarment, etc. 

Observations/ 
remarks of the 

Practicing Company 
Secretary, if any. 



ANNUAL REPORT FY 2019-20  44 
 

1. MSEI Regulation 6 (1) 

(Non-compliance 
with 

requirement to 
appoint 

company secretary as 

Compliance Officer) 

Fine + GST = 
Total 

(180,000+32400=2
12,400) 

The Company has been 
advised to appoint 
Company Secretary at 
the earliest to avoid 
violation. 

     
 

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations 
made in previous reports: 

 

Sr
. 
N
o. 

Observatio
ns of the 

Practicing 
Company 
Secretary 

in 
the 

previous 
reports 

Observations 
made in the 
secretarial 

compliance 
report for the 
year ended… 
(The years are 

to be 
mentioned) 

Actions 
taken by 
the listed 
entity, if 
any 

Comments of the 
Practicing Company 

Secretary on the 
actions taken by the 

listed entity 

No action has been taken by the company related to the previous penalty and prosecution 
notices issued by various entity either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges. Due to pandemic 
COVID-19 we are unable to give our view on verification and Examination of physically 
maintained proper books of records and other related Documents and evidences of 
Various Meetings and attendance and various matters. Management will be responsible 
for true and correctness of compliances and all matters. We are providing our opinion on 
‘As is Where is’ Basis; Subject to such Information provided by Management and its 
representative. 

 

For M/s JCA & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

 
 
    

Chirag Jain 
Partner  
ACS/ FCS No.: 30850 
C P No.: 13687 
UDIN No.: A030850B000535585 
Date: 31st July 2020 
Place: Vasai 
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Report on Corporate Governance 
 

[Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company gives due support to the principles behind the 
good Corporate Governance. Given below is a report on Corporate Governance: 
 
A.   Mandatory Requirements 
 
1. Company’s philosophy on code of Corporate Governance 
 
The Company believes that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of 
the best and sound management practices and compliance with the law coupled with 
total adherence to highest norms of business ethics. These two main drivers, together 
with the company's ongoing contributions to the local communities, it operates in 
through meaningful and relevant Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives add to 
enhance the stakeholders value. 
 
The Company places great emphasis on values such as empowerment and integrity of its 
employees, safety of the employees & communities surrounding our plant and facilities, 
transparency in decision making process and fair & ethical dealings with all, pollution 
free clean environment and last but not the least, accountability to all the stakeholders. 
These practices are being followed since the inception and have contributed to the 
company's sustained growth. 
 
Board of Directors: 
 

 COMPOSITION OF BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is composed of committed persons with 
considerable experience in various fields. The Board is properly constituted as per 
Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015.  
 
As on the date of this report, the Board Strength consists of in all 5 directors. Out of 
them, 3 are non-executive Independent directors, 1 is Non-Executive Non-Independent 
Director and 1 is Managing Director. All Independent Non-Executive Directors comply 
with the legal requirements of being “Independent”. 
 
Further none of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees or 
Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director. 
Also necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public Companies 
have been made to the Company by the Directors at regular intervals. The number of 
Directorships, Committee Membership/Chairmanship of all Directors is within 
respective limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
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 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy 
and strategy apart from the other Board business. The Board meetings are pre-scheduled 
& Agenda is circulated well in advance to facilitate the Directors to ensure meaningful 
participation in the meetings. However in case of special and urgent business need the 
Committee of Board of Directors met at a short notice and its minutes is noted and 
confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting. The Agenda for the Board/Committee 
meetings cover items set out as per guidelines in Listing Regulations & it includes detailed 
notes on the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors to take an 
informed decision. 
 
Meetings of the Board of Director during the Financial Year 2019-20, Four Board Meetings 
were held on the following dates: 
  

1. 30th May, 2019 
2. 14th August, 2019 
3. 13th November, 2019 
4. 13th February, 2020 

 
Details of the Board of Directors and External Directorships 
 
Particulars of the Board’s Composition, Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and 
at the previous Annual General Meeting, number of other Directorships and Board-
Committee memberships held as on 31st March 2020, are given below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Director, 

Designation and 
Category 

Attenda
nce of 
Board 

Meeting
s 

Attenda
nce at 

previous 
AGM 

No. of 
other 

Directors
hips 

Number of other 
Board Committee 

positions (@) 
As 

Chairman 
As 

Member 
1 Namdev 

Pandurang 
Parsekar 

4 Yes None None None 

2 Hariram 
Phulchand Rajbhar 

4 Yes None None None 

3 Laxman Hari Patil 4 Yes  None None None 
4 Rajesh Vinayak 

Dudhwadkar 
4 Yes None None None 

5 Prema Bhoja 
Kunder 

4 Yes  None None None 

 
Notes: 
(*)      includes directorships held in public limited Companies only. 

(Directorships held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies 
registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.) 
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(@)    includes only positions held in Audit Committee and Shareholders’/ Investor 
Grievance Committee of the Board of Directors 

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board Committee plays a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company 
and has been constituted to deal with specific areas/activities which concern the 
Company and need a closer review. The Board Committee are set up under the formal 
approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be 
performed by members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice. The Board 
supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for 
their action. The Chairman of the respective Committee informs the Board about the 
summary of the discussions held in the Committee meetings.  
 
The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors: 
 
 Audit Committee, 
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and 
 Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee, 

 
Audit Committee 
 

The Audit Committee consists of three Independent Directors and the Managing 
Director. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and they have 
accounting or related financial management expertise. The primary purpose of the 
Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors (the "Board") of AMARKANTAK 
TRADERS LIMITED, (the "Company") in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with 
respect to;  
 
(a)  The accounting and financial reporting processes of the Company, including the 

integrity of the audited financial results and other financial information provided 
by the Company to its stockholders, the public, any stock exchange and others,  

(b)  The Company's compliances with legal and regulatory requirements,  
(c)  The Company's independent auditors' qualification and independence,  
(d)  The audit of the Company's financial statements, and the performance of the 

Company's internal audit function and its Independent Auditors. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
The role and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under 
Listing Regulations and Companies Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be referred 
by the Board of Directors. All the Members of Audit Committee are qualified and 
having insight to interpret and understand financial statements.  The Audit 
Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the 
Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process and, inter alia, 
performs the following functions; 
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1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and 
credible; 
 

2. To review and examine with management the quarterly financial results before 
submission to the Board; 

 
3. To review  and examine with the management the annual financial statement and 

Auditor Report thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with 
particular reference to – matters to be included in the directors responsibility 
statement to be included in the board report; changes, if any, in accounting policies 
and practices and reasons for the same; major accounting entries involving 
estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; significant 
adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements; disclosure of any related part transactions; modified opinion in the 
draft audit report; 

 
4. To review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results 

of operations; 
 

5. To recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
Statutory Auditors of the Company and approval for payment of any other 
services rendered by the Auditors; 

 
6. To review with management the annual financial statements as well as 

investments made by the unlisted subsidiary companies; 
 

7. To approve or any subsequent modification/disclosure of any Related Party 
Transactions in accordance with the Related Party Transaction Policy of the 
Company; 

 
8. To approve the appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the 

qualifications, experience and background of the candidate; 
 

9. To review and monitor the Auditor independence and performance, and 
effectiveness of audit process; 
 

10. To review the performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
Internal Control System; 

 
11. To discuss with statutory auditors before the audit commences about the nature & 

scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 
 

12. To recommend appointment, removal, remunerations and terms of appointment 
of Internal Auditor of the Company; 
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13. To scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments made by the Company;  
 

14. To review the adequacy of the Internal Audit function, including the structure of 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the 
department, reporting structure coverage & frequency of internal audit, 
discussing with Internal Auditor any significant finding and reviewing the 
progress of corrective actions on such issues; 
 

15. To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
 

16. To do the valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is 
necessary. 

 
17.  To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 
control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board. 

 
18.  To review the functioning of the Whistle blower mechanism. 

 
19.  To review the Company’s financial and risk management policies. 

 
20.  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 

debenture holders, creditors & shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared 
dividends). 

 
21.  To review the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue; rights issue, preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized 
for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice 
and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take steps in the 
matter. 

 
22.  To carry out any other function as mentioned in the terms of reference of the 

audit committee. 
 

23. To review management letters/ letters of internal control weakness issued by the 
Statutory Auditors. 

 
24.   To review Statement of deviations in terms of Regulation 32(1) & 32(7); including 

report of monitoring agency, if applicable.  
 
The periodic review ensures that all areas within the scope of the Committee are 
reviewed. 
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Constitution of the Committee: 
 
The Constitution of the Audit Committee is in conformity with the Listing 
Regulations. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and 
is financially literate and has accounting related financial management expertise. 
 
The Composition of the Committee, together with the details of the attendance of 
each member as at 31st March, 2020 is given below: 
 

Meetings of the Committee: 
 
The Committee met Four times during the financial year 2019-20 on i.e. 30th May, 2019, 
14th August, 2019, 13th November, 2019 & 13th February, 2020. 

 
Constitution of the Committee: 
 
The Composition of the Committee, together with the details of the attendance of each 
member as at 31st March, 2020 is given below: 
 

Sr. 
No

. 
Name of the Director Designati

on 

Meetin
gs 

Attend
ed 

Category 

1. 
Namdev Pandurang 

Parsekar 
Chairma

n 4 
Non- Executive Independent 

Director 

2. Prema Bhoja Kunder Member 4 Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

3. Hariram Phulchand 
Rajbhar 

Member 4 Managing Director 

4. Laxman Hari Patil Member 4 Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

 
 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 

Terms of the Committee: 
 
1. To consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders of the Company with 

respect to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 
dividends, transmission, split, consolidation of share certificates and matters 
related thereto. 

2. To ensure expeditious share transfer process. 
3. To evaluate performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent of the Company. 
4. To provide guidance and make recommendations to improve investors service 

level to the Investors. 
5. Attending to complaints of Investor routed by SEBI/Stock Exchanges/ RBI. 
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Responsibilities of Compliance Officer 
 
The compliance officer of the listed entity shall be responsible for- 
 
(a) Ensuring conformity with the regulatory provisions applicable to the listed entity 

in letter and spirit. 
(b) Co-ordination with and reporting to the Board, recognized stock Exchange and 

depositories with respect to compliance with rules, regulations and other 
directives of these authorities in manner as specified from time to time. 

(c) Ensuring that the correct procedures have been followed that would result in the 
correctness, Authenticity and comprehensiveness of the information, statements 
and reports filed by the listed entity under these regulations. 

(d) Monitoring email address of grievance redressal division as designated by the 
listed entity for the purpose of registering complaints by investors. 
 
Composition: 
 
The present Committee comprises of namely, Laxman Hari Patil, Independent 
Director as a Chairman, Hariram Phulchand Rajbhar (Managing Director) & 
Namdev Pandurang Parsekar (Independent Director) as a Member of Investors 
(Shareholders) Grievance Committee. 

 
ROLE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
Terms of the Committee 
 
The Committee was renamed as Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 
terms of reference of the said committee has been revised in order to align with the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended 
from time to time. However, none of the Directors has been given any remuneration 
during the year under review. The Committee has devised a policy on Board 
Diversity. The objective of the policy is to ensure that the Board comprises adequate 
number of members with diverse experience and skills, such that it best serves the 
governance and strategic needs of the Company. 
 
No Stock option has been allotted to any of the Directors during the financial year 
2019-2020. The terms of reference of Committee broadly includes identifying & 
selection of candidates for appointment as Directors/Independent Director based on 
certain laid down criteria; performing all such functions as are required to be 
performed by the Committee with regard to such matters as specified under SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
It formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the 
remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. While 
reviewing the Company’s remuneration policies and deciding on the remuneration, 
the Board and the Committee considers the performance of the Company, the current 
trends in the industry, the qualifications of the appointee, their experience, past 
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performance, responsibilities shouldered by them, the statutory provisions and other 
relevant factors. 
 
The Committee also ensures that the level & composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality 
required to run the Company successfully. The Committee also ensures that the 
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmark. The Committee also ensures that the remuneration to 
directors, key managerial personnel & senior management involves a balance between 
fixed & incentive pay reflecting short & long term performance objectives appropriate 
to the working of the Company & its goals.  
 

Role of committees shall, inter-alia, include the following: 
 

1. To determine/recommend the criteria for determining appointment, 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend 
to the Board a policy relating to remunerations of directors, Key Managerial 
personal and other employees.  

2. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors 
and the board of directors. 

3. To devise a policy on desired age and diversity of board of directors. 
4. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be 

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and 
recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal. 

5. To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of all the Executive 
Directors, i.e. salary, benefits, bonus, stock options, etc.  

 
 
Present Composition 
 

Name of the Member Category Chairman / 
Member 

Laxman Hari Patil Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director 

Member 

Prema Bhoja Kunder Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director 

Member 

Namdev Pandurang 
Parsekar 

Non- Executive Independent  
Director Chairman 

 
Disclosures: 
 
 During the financial year 2019-20, there was no materially significant Related Party 

Transaction, with the Directors, or the Management, their relatives etc. having 
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Further as a matter of 
policy, all the transactions with related parties, as per requirements of Accounting 
Standard 18, are disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company on a regular basis. 
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 There was no related party transaction during the year, i.e. transactions of the 
Company of material nature, with its promoters, Directors or the management that 
may have potential conflict with the interests of Company at large. 

 
 The Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable. 
 
 The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the 

members of Board and senior management personnel. 
 
 The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 

(“the Code”) in accordance with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and its subsequent 
amendment. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedure to be 
followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and 
cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof. Further, we affirm 
that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. Employees can 
report to the Management concerned regarding unethical behavior, act or suspected 
fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct Policy. 

 
 The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing 

Regulations. 
 
 The Company has ensured that the person who is being appointed as an Independent 

Director has the requisite qualifications and experience which would be of use to the 
Company and which in the opinion of the Company would enable him to contribute 
effectively to the Company in his capacity as an Independent Director. 

 
Risk Management 
 
 The Company has a Risk Management Policy which has been adopted by the Board 

of Directors, currently, the Company's risk management approach comprises of 
governance, identification & assessment of risk. The risks have been prioritized 
through a Companywide exercise. Members of Senior Management have undertaken 
the ownership and are working on mitigating the same through co-ordination among 
the various departments, insurance coverage, security policy and personal accident 
coverage for lives of all employees. 
 

 The Company has appointed a Risk Officer and also put in place the risk management 
framework, which helps to identify various risks cutting across its business lines. The 
risks are identified and are discussed by the representatives from various functions. 
Risk Officer will make a presentation periodically on risk management to the Board 
of Directors and the Audit Committee. The Board and the Audit Committee provide 
oversight and review the risk Management policy periodically. 
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Means of Communication: 
 
The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are forwarded 
to respective Stock Exchange, immediately upon its approval by the Board of Directors. 
The financial statement of the Company is unqualified. 
 
In accordance with the Listing Agreement requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding 
Pattern, Quarterly Financial Results and Other Details are forwarded to the Stock 
Exchange. During the year under review, no presentation was made to the institutional 
investors or analysts. No Dividend has been recommended for the year under review.  

 
Market Share Price Data: 
 
There has been no trading at all the Stock Exchanges where its securities are listed during 
the financial year 2019-20. 
 
Share Transfer System: 
The Share transfer is processed by the Company, presently and approved by Share 
Transfer Committee, if the documents are complete in all respects, within 21 days from 
the date of lodgment. The Company is in process of appointing Share Transfer Agent for 
Physical & Electronic Connectivity of the securities of the Company. For expeditious 
processing of share transfers, the Board of Directors of the Company has authorized the 
Compliance Officer, to decide on various issues like transfers/transmission of securities 
in physical form, change in status of shareholders and confirmation of dematerialization. 

 
SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 
 
SEBI vide circular dated 3rd June, 2011 introduced SCORES, i.e., SEBI Complaints Redress 
System the system of processing of investors complaints in a centralized web based 
complaints redress portal known as ‘SCORES’. The salient features of this system are: 
centralized database of all Complaints, online upload Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by 
concerned Companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on the complaints 
and its current status. 
 
The Company is registered with SEBI under the SCORES system. 
 
ISIN No 
 
The Company’s Demat International Security Identification Number (ISIN) for its equity 
shares in CDSL is INE326V01017. 

 
Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs: 
 
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs. 
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Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit  
 
A practicing Company Secretary carries out reconciliation of share capital audit, on half-
yearly basis to reconcile the total admitted capital in Physical form and total issued and 
listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid up capital is in agreement 
with the total number of shares in physical form. 
 
 
Audit Qualifications 
 
There are no Audit qualifications in the Company’s financial statement for the year under 
review. 
 
Nomination 
 
Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a 
person in whose name the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the registered 
shareholder(s). Nomination form SH-13 ([Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] can be 
obtained from the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. It is also available on 
Public domain. 
 
Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for 
Directors and employees to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The 
Whistle Blower policy/vigil mechanism provides a mechanism for the 
Directors/employees to report violations, without fear of victimization, any unethical 
behavior, suspected or actual fraud, violation of the Code of Conduct etc. which are 
detrimental to the organization’s interest. The mechanism protects whistle blower from 
any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment 
practice. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach the Chairman of Audit 
Committee. During the year, no such incidence was reported and no personnel were 
denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy of the 
Company is available on its website. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
 
The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee is not applicable to the Company as the Net Profit of the Company is below 
the threshold limit prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Managing Director’s Certificate 
 
A Certificate from the M a n a g i n g  Director in respect of the Financial Statements 
forms part of the Annual Report. 
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Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo 
 
The information relating to the conservation of energy, technology absorption foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo under provisions of 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the Company, considering the nature of its business activities. Further the 
Company has not earned nor spends foreign exchange during the year under review. 
 
 
Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulators or Courts 
 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by 
the regulators or courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the 
Company and its operations in future. 
 
Presentation of Financial Statements 
 
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020 have been 
disclosed as per Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Statutory Disclosures 
 
A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available 
to the members of the Company, seeking such information at any point of time. A cash 
flow statement for the year 2019-2020 is attached to the Balance Sheet. Pursuant to the 
legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace Act, 2013’ introduced by the Government of India, the Company has a 
policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case reported 
during the year under review under the said policy. 
 
Details as required under the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel), Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company’s website, i.e. http:// 
amarkantaktraders.com/ as an Annexure to the Director Report. Details as required 
under the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) 
and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), 
Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company’s website, i.e. http://amarkantaktraders.com/  
as an Annexure to the Director Report. A physical copy of the same will be made 
available to any shareholders on request. A cash flow statement for the year 2019-20 is 
attached with the Balance-Sheet.   
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The Company thanks all of the employees for their contribution to the Company’s 
performance.  The Company applauds all the employees for their superior levels of 
competence, dedication and commitment to your Company. 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Amarkantak Traders Limited  

 
 
 

Sd/-                                                                                             Sd/- 
Hariram P Rajbhar                                                          Namdev Pandurang Parsekar 
Managing Director                                                       Director 
DIN – 06922000                                                               DIN – 05235417 

 
   

Place: Chandigarh                                                              
Date: July 25, 2020  
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CEO/CFO Certification 
 
We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief 
Financial Officer of Amarkantak Traders Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our 
knowledge and belief certify that:        
                                                      
We Certify that   -- 
 

a. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2019-
20 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

•  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

•  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations; 

 
b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year 2019-20 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company’s code of conduct; 

 
c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we 

have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we 
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of the internal control, if any, of which we are aware of and the steps we have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
d.  We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee  
• Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2019-

20 
• Significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2019-20 and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
•  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the therein, if any, of 

the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal 
control system over the financial reporting. 
 
 
By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Amarkantak Traders Limited  

 
 
 

Sd/-                                                                                             Sd/- 
Hariram P Rajbhar                                                          Namdev Pandurang Parsekar 
Managing Director                                                       Director 
DIN – 06922000                                                               DIN – 05235417 
Place: Chandigarh                                                              
Date: July 25, 2020 
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CERTIFICATE ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
To, 
The Members, 
AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED, 
 
We hereby certify that: 
 
1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the 
financial year 2019-20 and to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement that might be 
misleading with respect to the statements made.  
 

b. These financial statements and other financial information included in this 
report present  a true  and  fair view of the Company ’s affairs for the period 
presented in this report  and are in compliance with current  accounting 
standards,  applicable laws and regulations and full explanations has been given 
for any material departure in compliance of Accounting Standards. 
 

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by 
the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the 
Company’s code of conduct. 
 
3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Company’s 
Auditor and Audit Committee of the Company, all significant deficiencies in the design 
or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or 
proposed to be taken to rectify the deficiencies. 
 
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

a. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the 
same have been disclosed suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and 

b. That there were no Instances of significant fraud that involves management or 
other employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control 
system over financial reporting. 

 
For & on behalf of the Board of Director of 

Amarkantak Traders Limited 
 

Date: July 25, 2020 
Place: Chandigarh      

            Sd/-                      Sd/-  
       Hariram Rajbhar   Namdev Parsekar 

                Managing Director   Director 
                 DIN: 06922000   DIN: 05235417 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
To, 
The Members, 
AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
Chandigarh 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 
Amarkantak Traders Limited for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 as stipulated in 
regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub – regulation 
(1) of regulation 46 and Para C, D, and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 
 
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation 
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of 
corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the 
financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the 
explanations given to u s , we  certify that the Company has complied in all material 
respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing 
Agreement 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management h a s  
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Place: Mumbai.         
Date: 25th July, 2020  

Sd/- 
Tejas Nadkarni 

(Proprietor) 
       M. No.: 122993 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Board of Directors of Amarkantak Traders Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Amarkantak 
Traders  Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 
2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit, total comprehensive income, 
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to 
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 
 
 Sr. 
No.  

Key Audit Matter  Auditor’s Response  
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1  
IT Systems 

The reliability and security of IT 
Systems play a key role in the 
financial reporting process of the 
company. The Company’s key 
financial accounting and reporting 
processes are automated, whereby 
any gaps in the IT control 
environment could result in a 
material misstatement of the 
financial accounting and reporting 
records 

Therefore, the assessment of the 
general IT controls and the 
application controls specific to the 
accounting and preparation of 
financial information is considered 
to be a key audit matter.    

 

Our audit procedures assisted by our IT 
specialists, included: 

General IT Controls: We tested the 
governance and other controls 
operating over IT environment of the 
Company, Including system access and 
management. We considered the 
controls over access rights granted to 
applications relevant to financial 
accounting and reporting systems. 

Application Control:- We tested the 
design and operating effectiveness of 
automated controls critical to financial 
accounting and controls.  

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

● The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Report on Corporate Governance, 
Shareholder information and Report of the Board of Directors & Management Discussion 
and Analysis, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  

● Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

● In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  

● If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

● The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) 
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process.  

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

● Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
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● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.  

● Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of 
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 
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a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of 
our audit. 

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with 
the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. 

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 
of the Act.  

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its standalone financial statements in 
accordance with the generally accepted accounting practice. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses.  

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. 
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued 
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in 
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order. 

For TEJAS NADKARNI & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
F R No.: 135197W 
 
 
Sd/- 
TEJAS NADKARNI  
Proprietor 
M No.: 122993 
UDIN: 20122993AAAAAZ7672 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: July 25, 2020 
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of AMARKANTAK TRADERS 
LIMITED of even date) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Amarkantak 
Traders Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
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selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the criteria for 
internal control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 
 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
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F R No.: 135197W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Tejas Nadkarni 
Proprietor 
M No.: 122993 
UDIN:20122993AAAA AZ7672 
 
Place:  Mumbai 
Dated: July 25, 2020 
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 
 
(i). (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 
 

(b) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by 
the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in 
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and 
equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations 
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 
(c) With respect to immovable properties of acquired land and buildings that are 
freehold, according to the information and explanations given to us and the records 
examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer 
deed/conveyance deed/court orders approving schemes of arrangements/ 
amalgamations and other documents provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of 
such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at the balance 
sheet date. 

 
(ii). As explained to us, the inventories other than material lying with third parties (which 
have substantially been confirmed) were physically verified during the year by the 
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
physical verification. 
 
(iii). The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
(iv). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and 
securities, as applicable. 
 
(v). According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit during the year and accordingly the question of complying with 
Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. In respect of unclaimed 
deposits, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 74 and 75 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no Order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the 
National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other 
Tribunal on the Company. 
 
(vi). The maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central Government 
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of specified products of the 



ANNUAL REPORT FY 2019-20  71 
 

Company. For such products, we have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by 
the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as 
amended, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been 
made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost 
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 
 
(vii). According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 
dues: 
a. The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, 
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with 
the appropriate authorities. 
 
b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess 
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable. 
 
c. Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, and 
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2020 on account 
of disputes are given below: 
 
Name of 
statute 

Nature of dues Amount 
( in Crores) 

Period to 
which 
the amount 
relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

  NIL   
 
(viii). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial 
institutions, banks and government and dues to debenture holders. 
 
(ix). The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of 
the Order is not applicable. 
 
(x). To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 
 
(xi). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
(xii). The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the 
Order is not applicable. 
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(xiii). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the 
Company is in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where 
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements etc. as required 
by the applicable Indian accounting standards. 
 
(xiv). During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under 
clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 
(xv). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 
directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons 
connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
not applicable. 
 
(xvi). The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934.  
 
For Tejas Nadkarni & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
F R No.: 135197W 
 
 
Sd/- 
Tejas Nadkarni 
Proprietor 
M No.: 122993 
UDIN: 20122993AAAAAZ7672 
 
Place:  Mumbai 
Dated: July 25, 2020 
 



(Rs.in Lacs)

 Notes 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020
                   As at 

31st March, 2019
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets -                                             -                                              
Property, Plant and Equipment -                                             -                                              
capital work-in-progress -                                             -                                              
Goodwill -                                             -                                              
Other Intangible Assets -                                             -                                              
Intangible Assets under Development -                                             -                                              
Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Loans
Deffered Tax Assets (net)
Other Non-current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets -                                             -                                              
Current Assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Trade Receivables 2 11.76                                         112.88                                        
(iii) Cash & Bank Balance 3 0.13                                           0.16                                            
(iv) Loans 4 457.70                                       562.66                                        
(v) Others Financial Assets
Other Current Assets 5 6.96                                           6.96                                            
Total Current Assets 476.55                                       682.66                                        

Total Assets 476.55                                       682.66                                        

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 6 377.20                                       377.20                                        
Other Equity 7 79.48                                         80.42                                          
Equity Attributable to shareholders 456.68                                       457.62                                        
Non - Controlling Interest
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings -                                             -                                              
(ii) Other Finanacial Liabilities -                                             -                                              
Deferred Payment Liabilites -                                             -                                              
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) -                                             -                                              
Long Term Provision -                                             
Total Non-current Liabilities -                                             -                                              
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 8 -                                             204.54                                        
(ii) Trade Payables 9 1.85                                           3.11                                            
(iii) Other Finanacial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 10 18.02                                         17.39                                          
Short Term Provisions
Total Current Liabilities 19.87                                         225.04                                        

Total 476.55                                       682.66                                        
Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 14
As per our report of even date
For TEJAS NADKARNI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 135197W

Sd/- Sd/-
Tejas Nadkarni Hariram P. Rajbhar Namdev P.Parsekar
Proprietor Managing Director Director
M.No. 122993

Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25 2020
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 AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board
  Amarkantak Traders Limited

Place : Chandigarh
Date  : July 25 2020

Sd/-



(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars  Note  2019-20 2018-19

I. Revenue from operations 11 5.78                           15.44                               
II. Other Income -                              -                                   

III. Total Revenue (I +II) 5.78                           15.44                              
IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed -                              -                                   
Purchase of Stock in Trade 12 4.28                           11.11                               

 Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-      Trade -                              -                                   
Employee benefits expense 13 1.20                           2.40                                 
Finance costs 0.01                           -                                   
Depreciation and amortization expense -                              -                                   
Other expenses 14 1.23                           1.59                                 

Total Expenses 6.72                           15.10                              
V. Profit before tax (III - IV) (0.94)                          0.34                                 
VI. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax/ Provision for Tax -                              0.09                                 
(2) Short Excess Provision of Earlier years -                              -                                   
(3) Deferred tax -                              -                                   

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the year (VII - VIII) (0.94)                          0.25                                 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                             -                                   
ii.Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                             -                                   
iii. Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                             -                                   
v.Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                             -                                   
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax) -                             -                                   

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (0.94)                          0.25                                 
X Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic (0.02)                          0.01                                 
(2) Diluted (0.02)                          0.01                                 

Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 14
As per our report of even date
For TEJAS NADKARNI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 135197W

Sd/- Sd/-
Tejas Nadkarni Hariram P. Rajbhar Namdev P.Parsekar
Proprietor Director
M.No. 122993

Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25 2020
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Sd/-

 AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board
  Amarkantak Traders Limited

-                                                                                           

Place : Chandigarh
Date  : July 25 2020

Managing Director



Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31 2020
as follows Rs. In lacs

Particulars

Securities 
Premium

Retained 
Earnings

Equity 
instrument 
through 
other CI

Other Items 
of Other CI

Balance as at April 01 2019 377.20     -               80.42           -                -              457.62               
Changes in Equity for the year 
March 31, 2020

-            -               -                -                -              
-                     

Profit for the year -            -               (0.94)            -                -              (0.94)                  
Balance as at March 31 2020 377.20     -               79.48           -                -              456.68               

Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended March 31 2019
as follows Rs. In lacs

Particulars
Securities 
Premium

Retained 
Earnings

Equity 
instrument 
through 
other CI

Other Items 
of Other CI

Balance as at April 01 2018 377.20     -               80.17           -                -              457.37               
Changes in Equity for the year 
March 31, 2019

-            -               -                -                -              
-                     

Profit for the year -            -               0.25              -                -              0.25                   
Balance as at March 31 2019 377.20     -               80.42           -                -              457.62               
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AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED

Equity 
Share 
Capital

Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive 
Income

Total Equity 
attributable to 
equity holders 
of the Company

Equity 
Share 
Capital

Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive Total Equity 
attributable to 
equity holders 
of the Company



(Rs.in Lacs)
 2019-20  2018-19 

A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INTEREST,TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (0.94) 0.34 
Adjustments for
Depreciation
Interest Income - 
Finance Costs - 

(0.94) 0.34 

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustments for increase/decrease in :

(a) Trade Receivables/Borrowings 101.12 13.46 
(b) Inventories - -                               
(c) Other Current Assets 0.00 (0.23)                            
(e) Trade Payables (1.26) (15.39)                         
(f) Other Current Liabilities 0.63 0.10 
(g) Short Term Loans Provisions - -                               

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 100.49 (2.06) 

Provision for Tax -                               (0.09)                            
Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items -                               -                               
Extraordinary Items -                               -                               

99.55                           (1.81)                           

B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets -                               -                               
Purchase of Assets -                               -                               
Change in Deferred Revenue Expenditure -                               -                               
Purchase of Investment - -                               

    NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -                               -                               

C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Loans & Advances Provided - -                               
Proceed from issue of Share Capital - -                               
Share Application Money - 
Borrowing - Current (Net) (99.58) 0.38                             

- -                               

(99.58) 0.38                             

    NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (0.03) (1.43) 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.16 1.59 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.13 0.16 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH EQUIVALENTS (0.03) (1.43) 

As per our report of even date
For TEJAS NADKARNI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 135197W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Tejas Nadkarni Hariram P. Rajbhar Namdev P.Parsekar
Proprietor Managing Director Director
M.No. 122993

Place : Mumbai Place : Chandigarh
Date  : July 25 2020 Date  : July 25 2020
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    NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (A)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED

For and on behalf of the Board
  Amarkantak Traders Limited

    NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACITIVITES ( C)



AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
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Note 1 
 
Significant Accounting Policies   
 
a) Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the 
accrual basis of accounting. The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared to comply 
with the Indian Accounting standards (‘Ind AS’), including the rules notified under the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

 
 

b) Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria are 
met before revenue is recognized: 
 Sales is recognized on dispatch to the customers and recorded net of trade discounts, rebates, 

etc. 
 

 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking in to account the amount 
outstanding and the applicable interest rate. 

 
 Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established on 

the reporting date. 
 
c) Investments 

Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition are 
classified as long term investment are carried at cost less any provision for permanent diminution in 
value. Investments other than long term investments are being current investments are valued at 
cost or fair market value whichever is lower. 

 
 
d) INVENTORIES 

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for 
obsolescence, if any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net realizable value. Cost of 
inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including 
manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and 
condition. 
 

e) Assets & Liabilities 
The Assets and Liabilities are taken at the book value certified by the Management. 
 

f) Taxes on Income 
Current Tax: Provision for Income Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income 
TaxAct, 1961.  

Deferred Tax Provision: Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting 
income and the taxable income for the year, and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or 
substantively enacted on the Balance Sheet date 
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Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable 
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax 
Assets can realized. 
 

g) Miscellaneous Expenditure 
 Preliminary expenses / shares issue expenses etc. are not amortize during the year 
 
h) Use of Estimates 

The Preparation of the Financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
principles require the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the 
date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any revision to 
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. 

 
i) Segment Reporting 

Considering the organization structure, nature of products & risk and return profile based on 
geographical distribution, the formulation business is considered as a Single Segment. 

 
j) Related Party Disclosure 

Related Parties and their relationship 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
HARIRAM PHULCHAND RAJBHAR          -Managing Director 
  

k) Contingent Liabilities / Assets 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence on non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that 
an outflow of resources will be required to the settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises 
in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be measured reliably. The Company 
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However contingent assets are 
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, assets and 
related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs. 

 
l) Employee Benefits 
 Provident Fund & Gratuity is not applicable to the Company 
 
m) Balances in the accounts of debtors, creditors and contracts and contractors, certain Bank 

Accounts are taken subject to confirmation and reconciliation and only upon such   confirmation and 
reconciliation, the entries for discounts, claims and writing off sundry balances etc. will be recorded 
in the books. 

 
n) In the absence of detailed information from Small Scale and Ancillary Undertaking, included under 

the head Sundry Creditors dues there from are not ascertained as on the date of Balance Sheet. 
 
o) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever deemed necessary. 
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As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 
For TEJAS NADKARNI & ASSOCIATES AMARKANTAK TRADERS LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd.No.135197W 

 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

 
Sd/- 

TEJAS NADKARNI Hariram P. Rajbhar Namdev P.Parsekar 
(Partner)  Managing Director Director 
M. No.122993 
 

 

 
Place : Mumbai 

 
Place: Chandigarh 

Date: JULY 30, 2020 Date: JULY 30,2020 
 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 



(Rs.in Lacs)

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
2  Trade receivables 

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
 Outstading for a period exceeding six months -                            -                            
 Others 11.76                        112.88                      

 Total 11.76                        112.88                     

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
3  Cash and cash equivalents 

 Cash on Hand 0.07                          0.08                          
 Bank Balances 
   In Current Accounts 0.06                          0.08                          
   In Deposits -                            -                            

 Total 0.13                          0.16                          

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
4  Short Term Loans and Advances 457.70                      562.66                      

 Total 457.70                     562.66                     

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
5  Other Current Assets 6.96                          6.96                          

 Total 6.96                          6.96                          

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 
31st March, 2020 

                   As at 
31st March, 2019 

6  Share Capital 
 Equity Share Capital 

 Authorised Share capital 
 (40,00,000 (40,00,000 ) Equity Shares of  Rs 10/- each) 400.00                      400.00                      

6.1             Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up 377.20                      377.20                      
    37,71,980 (37,71,980) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each during the year
     Less : Calles in arrears -                            -                            

 Total 377.20                     377.20                     

6.2            Reconciliation of the number of shares;

No. of Equity shares issued at the beginning of the period 37,71,980                37,71,980                
Add no. of Equity shares issued during the period -                            -                            
Less no. of Equity shares bought back during the year -                            -                            
No. of Equity shares at the end of the period 37,71,980                37,71,980                

6.3            List of Shareholder holding more than 5% of shares
-                            -                            

Mr. Sanjay Madanlal Chauhan 831,220 (22.04%) 831,220 (22.04%)
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 NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT ACCOUNT 
SUNAYANA INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED



 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 
31st March, 2020 

                   As at 
31st March, 2019 

7  Reserves and Surplus 
 Capital Reserves -                            -                            
 Securities Premium Reserves -                            -                            
 Profit & Loss account 
 Opening Balance 80.42                        80.17                        
 Add : During the Year (0.94)                         0.25                          
 Less : During the Year 

79.48                        80.42                        
 General reserve -                            -                            

 Total 79.48                        80.42                        

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
8  Short-tems borrowings 

 Secured 
 Unsecured loan -                            204.54                      

 Total -                            204.54                     

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
9  Trade Payables 

 Sundry Creditors 1.85                          3.11                          

 Total 1.85                          3.11                          

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
10  Other current liabilities 

 creditors for expenses 0.81                          0.10                          
 Provisions for Tax 17.21                        17.29                        

 Total 18.02                        17.39                        

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
11  Revenue from Operations 

 Revenue from - Sale of products As per note A Below 5.78                          15.44                        
 Interest Income -                            -                            

 Total 5.78                          15.44                        

 PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
 (A) :  
 Domestic sales  5.78                          15.44                        
 Export sales -                            -                            

 Total 5.78                          15.44                        

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
12  Purchase cost of Stock In Trade 

Purchases 4.28                          11.11                        

Total 4.28                          11.11                        
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 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
13  Employee Benefits Expense 

 Salaries and wages 1.20                          2.40                          
Directors Sitting Fees / Remuneration -                            -                            

 Other expenses -                            -                            
 Total 1.20                          2.40                          

 Note  PARTICULARS 
                   As at 

31st March, 2020 
                   As at 

31st March, 2019 
14  Other Expenses 

 Audit Fees 0.10                          0.10                          
 Postate & Telephone Exp. 0.02                          0.04                          
 Printing & Stationery 0.06                          0.01                          
 ROC and Legal Fees 0.16                          0.01                          
 Rent -                            0.36                          
 Repairs and Maintenance 0.02                          0.06                          
 Misc. Expenses 0.05                          0.07                          
 Travelling Expenses 0.02                          0.03                          
 Professional Charges 0.80                          0.82                          
 Electricity Expenses -                            0.09                          

 Total 1.23                          1.59                          
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If Undelivered, please return to:- 
Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 
4A9, Gundecha Onclave,  
Khairani Road, Sakinaka,  
Mumbai- 400072. 


